FILED 8/28/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 05004-2023

State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Public Service Commission
. I CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 254(0) SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 28, 2023

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

We

FROM: Emily Knoblauch, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineeringﬂ e

RE: Docket No. 20210182-WU - Application for limited alternative rate increase in
Highlands County by Country Walk Ultilities, Inc.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2022-0141-PAA-WU, issued April 12, 2022, in the instant docket,
this docket shall be closed administratively upon Commission staff’s approval of the tariff sheets
and completion of the earnings review process as set forth in Rule 25-30.457(8)(a), Florida
Administrative Code. Commission staff has approved the tariff sheets and customer notice, and
the Utility filed an affirmation of mailing on April 28, 2022, affirming that the notice had been
mailed to its customers. Commission staff also completed the earnings review process as set
forth in the Rule; therefore, this docket should be administratively closed.





